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From: Vasudevan, Subash <Subash.Vasudevan@justice.gov.uk> on behalf of KB Judges 

Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 November 2024 12:36

To: Robert Hodgson

Subject: KB-2024-002210 Heathrow Airport Limited v PERSONS UNKNOWN WHO (IN 

CONNECTION WITH JUST STOP OIL OR OTHER ENVIRON... [_BCLP-

LEGAL.20H0904.000140]

Dear Robert,

The hearing of the Claimant’s Application (dated 16th September 2024) has been listed for 11th December 2024 for 

2 hours before a High Court Judge, in person.

The Judge and time of the hearing will be confirmed the working day before on the Daily Cause List. 

Kindy forward this email notice on to all interested parties. 

Kind regards

Subash Vasudevan

Judges Listing Office Team Leader

8x8 Contact Centre Supervisor
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This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or 
copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 
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and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or 
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